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Schedule A
To By-law No. 2016-71

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

26 Church Street West, Colborne, ON KOK 180, Reid Plan, Lot 121, part
of Concession 2, Lot 32 in the Township of Cramahe




Schedule B
To By-law No. 2016-71

. Description of Property — 26 Church Street West, Colborne, ON KOK1S0

26 Church Street West, Colborne is an early vermacular example of the Regency
Cottage architecture. The property is located on Church Street West in the
Village of Colborne in the Township of Cramahe in the county of
Northumberland.

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest:

Design or Physical Value:

The building located at 26 Church Street West, Colborne, Ontario in
Northumberland County, Township of Cramahe is an early vernacular example of
! the Regency Cottage. The cottage is a three bay square building with a steep
pitched roof. It has a ceiling to floor paned garden windows on either side of the

- front door with large pediment style casings common to the style. Many Regency
Cofttages have a deep roof overhang which creates a roof for a wraparound
porch, whereas this house does not. The other windows on all four facades are
oversized as well, providing light and air circulation throughout. There is an
original transom window over the front door.

~ Historical or Associative Value:

The Regency style reflects Gorge IV’s exuberant and colorfui nature, but, as well
most of the original Regency buildings were built by retired military men from
Britain’s colonies. These men were used to a privileged way of life in the warmer
climates. They created lovely cottages with huge front verandahs and large
French doors — or ceiling to floor garden windows — on the building facades to

' encourage cross ventilation needed in the tropics and designed to bring the
outdoors in. 26 Church Street West follows most of these strictures but does not
have a wraparound porch or deep overhanging roof.

In 1804, the property which now contains the residence at 26 Church Street West
! in Colborne was granted to Nathaniel Gaffield, one of the first settlers in the area.
. Along with other lots that were incorporated in early days, it was sold for the
construction of a school in 1849 (which erected on what is today, an adjacent
property). This is the first recorded date available for the establishment of
. Church Street West though it may have existed earlier. Various members of the
| founder Joseph Keeler's clan subsequently owned the property and in 1898 it
. was sold to Robert Lawrence Walter Coxall (1877-1916) whose father, Willian
Coxall, was a leading force in the building of some of the prominent century
homes in Colborne and business along the North side of King Street. It was then
' held and occupied by Elizabeth Edwards and her daughter until 1948. The
changes in value noted in the land use records lead to several hypothesis about
the build date. Given the surge in developments of the Colborne area along with
the architectural style and some of the features, the house was built in the early
part of the mid to late 1800s.

| Description Of Heritage Attributes:
. Key attributes that embody the heritage value of 26 Church Street West,
Colborne ON, inciude the following:

e Size, form and massing in accordance with Regency Cottage architectural
style

Pitched roof

Ceiling to floor segmented garden window sashes (glass now replaced)
Transom window over front door

Large window and door casings

Original cladding — Northumberiand red brick {now stucco)

Tin ceiling

Interior moldings




